Margoum, Naoual
From: o

Sent: 21 October 2025 10:04

To: Beacon Fen

Cc:

Subject: Rule 17 Letter - 13th October 2025 [ BCLP-LEGAL.2026502.000591]
Categories: Deadline Submission

Vou don't often get emailrorm

Dear Sir/Madam,

We act for NGET. NGET have asked us to submit their response to the Rule 17 letter of the above date. NGET's
response is as follows:

NGET are satisfied that the arbitrage approach described can be fulfilled based upon the applicant’s
connection agreement. The use of the battery energy storage system in response to pricing signals is
likely to benefit the network and may reduce constraints, though they shall be free to operate within
the remit of their connection agreement and industry codes/ standards. NGET recognises that solar
PV and battery energy storage technologies align with the Clean Power 2030 targets and that a single
large hybrid connection is an efficient approach. NGET are impartial to the commercial workings of
the connectees; NGET recommend asking the National Electricity Systems Operator (NESO) who may
have a more thorough comment on the topic.

I have copied this response to the Applicants Solicitor.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.
Kind regards
Abigail
El SREEg—————————— Abigail Wa|tel’S

Associate Director
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